

Escrick Parish Council

Minutes of Escrick Parish Council extraordinary meeting held by video conference at 7.30pm on MONDAY 8th MARCH 2021.

- 21093: **Welcome: Chair welcomed Councillors and member of public to the meeting.**
- 21094: **Apologies/Attendance:**
- a. Present: Cllr Bartle, Cllr Chambers, Cllr Coulson, Cllr Cunningham, Cllr Hawes, Cllr J Reader, Cllr Rees and Cllr Rowson. Members of the public. Clerk; S Look.
 - b. Apologies: None.
- 21095: **Declarations of Interests:** None received.
- 21096: **Public correspondence received:**
- a. Email received with reference to question 43 on the consultation document and publication of Parish Council response prior to submission deadline of 12th March 2021.
- 21097: **Public session:**
- a. Member of the public spoke representing planning application 2021/0081/HPA. Confirmed amendments to the plans have been made as requested by councillors.

Planning

- 21093: **Planning, new applications: To resolve comments on the following applications.**
- a. 2021/0081/HPA: 2 The Glade, Escrick. Erection of rear/side extensions to existing detached bungalow and garage and internal alterations to create additional living accommodation. Amended plans received. Resolved that councillors have no objections to the revised plans.
- 21094: **Selby Local Plan consultation:**
- a. Cllr Cunningham confirmed receipt of the Selby District Council local plan information leaflet. No other residents have reported receipt to the Parish Council. Agreed to leave the number of representations received to the Parish Council out of the document.
In section 2.1 councillors agreed not to add the suggested additional point on worldwide environmental concerns. It was agreed to keep the first and last sentence in the cycle path section at the end of 2.1.
In section 2.2, it was agreed to add details of the food to fork initiative, protection of agricultural land and reference to clay quarrying.
It was agreed not to add the suggested addition of a flood zone review to reflect where suitable precautions are in place.
In section 2.3 it was agreed to remove the figure 64% for the number of residents working outside the parish.
In section 2.4 it was agreed not to reiterate what national policy is on greenbelt but add the additional statement on supporting neighbourhood development plans.
In section 3.5 STIL-D it was agreed not to add the sentence on heritage assets or the sentence on reduction of the countryside gap. It was agreed to move the comment on 200 hectares into the previous sentence.

In Q21 it was agreed not to add the additional sentence on national policy.
In Q30 it was agreed to keep two additional sentences on holiday accommodation, (rewording the first sentence).
In Q35 it was agreed to include the additional sentence regarding CIL.
In Q39 it was agreed to clarify the answer by adding in close to the rail network.
In Q43 it was agreed to include as resolved at the March monthly parish council meeting that in the first instance we would prefer the Spatial Distribution to prioritise brownfield and previously developed sites. If this is not possible, we support the proposed spatial distribution across the settlement hierarchy.
In Q44 it was agreed to add the additional sentence on NDP.
In the final section on STIL-D it was agreed to add the proposed additional comment on 4000 houses per 200 hectares.
In Q67 on preferred sites, it was agreed to rank the three sites and add the additional suggested comment on Church Fenton.

Councillors resolved to approve the proposed response to the local plan consultation as agreed at the monthly meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 1st March 2021 with the additional amendments as stated above.

Meeting closed at 20.30hrs.

Signed: Richard Rowson

Chair, Escrick Parish Council
Date: 12th April 2021